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May 25, 1988

Mr. Thomas C. Pursley
Mercer-Meidinger-Hansen
3200 One Union Square
Seattle, WA 98101

Dear Tom:

We received our exemption letter from the IRS and I am
enclosing a photocopy for your review. I am sending a
copy to Ken Clenin also.

The ninth paragraph sounds like a warning of some kind
but I don't understand the law well enough to know for
certain.

Please Tet us know if any changes should be made for us
to continue being qualified for exempt status.

Sincerely,

P —

Thomas W. Staudacher
Administrative Manager

TWS:mf
cc: Ken Clenin, Lockitch, Clements & Rice, P.S.
Trustees

Freida ETlison, Personnel
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Everett School Employee Benefit Trust
4730 Colby Avenue
Everett, WA 98023
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If your purposes, character, or method of operations change
(including anj change in the benefits or eligibility rules), please let
us know so we can cor<1d r the effect of the change ou vour exempt
status. Also, yeu sihould inform us of all changes in your name or

ox 36001, San Francisco, CA 94102
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adcress.

Cash ond noncash benefits realized Dy a person on account of your
activities aust be included in gross incoume to the extent provided in
the Code. llo opinion is egyredjeo or lmplied as to wuet her there is amny

10 1 er 5

lable under the Code that would pe to
o 0ss income contributions to you or payments made by you.

Further, no opinion is expressed or implied as to whether you are
s under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (social
s) or the Federal Utenployment Tax Act on the paywment of
benefits. If you have any questions about these matters, please contact
your district office.
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We ha"e concluded that your organization satisfies the

nondiscrimination reguirenents of Code section 505(b) but we have not
con lde:ed new code section 39. Wew Code section 89 will establish 2
separate nondiscriminction standard for certain benefits now subject ¢
section 5C5(b). These uene1it§”ar° accident or nealth plans described
in section 105(e), and .group-ters, life insuraunce described in section
79. An cmploye may;élso elect to ‘treat qUallE ed zroup lezal services

nr4

0 'U m
H

oy T
described in ection 120, am educational assistance program described
in section 127, or a dependent care assistance “ogran described in
section 129 as subject to secti o“f$9. Section 89 1is 'ederally effective

for taxable years beginning after~ﬂhe later of December 31, 1987, or

the date that is 3 montas afte the date 1mp1e”enti15 regulations azre
issued. However, inm no event .x 1% the effective date be later than
taxable years beginning hiaex‘Dﬂceﬂoer 31, 19¢8.

We note that your pres ent eligibility requirements could, ia the
future, in finding of discrimination and jeopardize your exemption. Tor
example, section 505(b)(2) of the Code would only allow the exclusion
of "less than half-time em loyees" in testing for discrimination under

section 505(b)(1), whereas your plan excludes part-time employees
defined as those working wore than 17 1/2 hours per week.

Please show your employer identification om all returns you
file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

e e this letter could help resolve any questiomns about your
t status, you suould keep it in your permanent records

If you have any ques stions, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

“ufonily € Vil

District Director

ox 36001, San Francisco, CA 94102



